From: Burton, Faith (OLA)

To: Weich, Ron (OLA); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (OLC);
Crabb, John D. (USADC); Richardson, Margaret (OAG)

Sent: 9/20/2011 5:00:00 PM

Subject: RE: Jason Foster called me --

Happy to call Jason as soon as | speak with Steve Castor. Thanks.

From: Weich, Ron (OLA)
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 4:44 PM
To: Burton, Faith (OLA); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (OLC); Crabb, John D. (USADC);

Richardson, Margaret (OAG)
Subject: Jason Foster called me --

He asked for a status report on our document productions, i.e., when are we going to finalize the ATF production and
when are we going to produce CRM/ODAG documents. He pointed out - correctly - that when | spoke to him last week
(after Margaret sent him to me) | said we would have an update for him soon. | told him that Faith had provided or
would be providing a phone update to Steve Castor today, and that | would ask her to update Jason as well. So Faith,
please do so. You can talk to them jointly or separately.

Jason also talked about the FFL tape now on the CBS website. He says they take particular offense at Hope
McAlliister's “suggestion” that Sen. Grassley be investigated. | asked Jason whether he thought that was a serious
suggestion or a jocular comment by someone who didn't know she was being taped. He said they consider it serious,
and that it adds to their interest in interviewing her. He also reiterated their interest in interviewing Cunningham,

Morrissey and Hurley.

DOJ-FF-60145



	Page 1

